

Hornsby Middle School PTSA General Membership Meeting

November 19, 2018, 5:30 PM

- I. Meeting called to order at 5:31 PM by Jill Dalton.
- II. We have a quorum. Those in attendance are: Jill Dalton (President), Adrienne Tropilo (VP), Alisa Smith (Secretary), Stephanie Trogdon (Treasurer), Cindy Carlson, Rebecca Consolo, Anita Ellis, Chris Dawson, Mike Contakes, Dr. Ellison (principal), Janet Lawson, Stacy Budde, Samantha Berry, Tricia Poulsen
- III. President's Report by Jill Dalton: Jill thanked all supporters of Purple and Gold Dance and Hawk Hike. She shared info about movie screening of Angst. Will share more details if we decide to share the movie with Hornsby families.
- IV. Vice President Report by Adrienne Tropilo: Adrienne shared info about the Purple and Gold Dance. The dance was a huge success. Students had a great time. Many volunteers were there to help.
- V. Treasurer's Report by Stephanie Trogdon: Stephanie shared the treasurer's report and a budget analysis as of November 19th. The treasurer's report will be submitted and filed for audit. Dr. Ellison mentioned that she will share info about the shopping programs; Stephanie mentioned that income is low on that line item.
- VI. Secretary's Report by Alisa Smith: Alisa asked for review of minutes. Stephanie Trogdon motioned to approve October 15, 2018 Meeting Minutes; Cindy Carlson seconded. Motion approved.
- VII. Principal's Report by Dr. Ellison: Thanked the PTA for all the work that went into the Hawk Hike and the Purple and Gold Dance. Both were successes. She also thanked the Hospitality committee and shared appreciation for the coffee cart. Report cards went out last week. We are about to go on Thanksgiving break.
- VIII. Special Guest: Samantha Berry shared information about a trip to Costa Rica that will take place this summer. The trip is not school related. Any middle school student is welcome to go on the trip. Ms. Berry will chaperone. The deadline is December 13th. Please ask questions for more information and share the info with your friends.
- IX. Committee Reports
 - a. Hawk Hike by Cindy Carlson: Thanked all the volunteers-Ms. Palmer and Mr. Frances and all the related arts teachers, Dr. Ellison for support and MC work, Alisa Smith for web work, Jill Dalton for her leadership, Mrs. Boll for providing assistance, Stephanie

Trogdon for her financial savvy, and all the teachers who helped get pledge forms to their students, as well as Jane and Francie for coordinating the Mini-Grants and the Reflections program. Cindy also thanked the sponsors-Ferguson (specifically Bill Brundage), Williamsburg Orthodontics, CHKD Pediatric Associates of Williamsburg, LaRS (specifically Jake Liebler), Pediatric Dental Specialists, Square 1 Roofing. She also mentioned all the in-kind donations. Check out the website for the list. Special thanks to Stacy Budde for securing in-kind donations.

- b. Mini-Grants: We have funded \$2,057 in mini-grants. We will look to support more mini-grants in February.
- c. Reflections: Alisa mentioned that the Reflections entries were submitted. We submitted first place winners in each category so they will move on to the Peninsula District level. They will be judged by December 14th so Francie Teer will hear after that if any entries move on.
- d. Membership: Membership is coming along. 11 new members recently joined.
- e. Spirit Wear: Spirit Wear is available at the meeting if anyone is interested in purchasing. Sweatshirts are coming in soon. If anyone would like to purchase, let us know.
- f. Box Tops: Each Box Top is worth \$.10 each. The money raised is used for our Mini-Grants. Jill thanked Ms. Ogburne's class for sending in the most.

X. There was no new business.

XI. There was no unfinished business.

XII. The next meeting will be held on Monday, January 21st at 5:30pm.

XIII. Meeting was adjourned at 6:03 PM.